
From: Eastman, John 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:59 AM MST 
To: Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg .gov> 
Subject: RE: Arizona subpoenas 

Dialing in now. 

From: Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:58 AM 
To: Eastman, John 
Cc: Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg.gov> 
Subject: RE: Arizona subpoenas 

John, the Speaker is ready, so we're dialing in now. 

Thanks, 
Andrew 

Andrew G. Pappas 
General Counsel 

Arizona House of Representatives 
1700 W. Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2844 
Direct: 602.926.5544 • Mobile: 520.404.2393 • APappas@azleq .gov 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then 
immediately delete this message. 

From: Eastman, John 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:23 AM 
To: Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg.gov> 
Subject: RE: Arizona subpoenas 

10 MST, right? 

From: Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg .gov> 
Sent: Monday, Jan u~ 
To: Eastman, John~ 
Subject: Re: Arizona subpoenas 

John , here's the dial-in information for this morning 's call: 

Dial-in: (866) 528-2256 
Passcode: 4586625# 

The Speaker has a 9 am meeting that should be over by 10; I'll send you a note when you should dial in. 

Thanks, 
Andrew 

Andrew G. Pappas 
General Counsel 
Arizona House of Representatives 
Direct: 602 .926.5544 • Mobile: 

On Jan 3, 2021 , at 4:28 PM, Eastman, John 

Yes. 

Dr. John C. Eastman 
Chapman University School of Law 

■Pi■"330 x2 
(Sent from my mobile device . Please excuse any typos or brevity.) 

wrote : 

On Jan 3, 2021 , at 4:32 PM, Andrew Pappas 4.Pappas@azleg.gov> wrote : 

John, folks aren't going to be available this afternoon after all. Would you be available at 10 am tomorrow? 

Thanks, 
Andrew 

Chapman003584 



Andrew G. Pappas 
General Counsel 
Arizona House of Representatives 
Direct: -544 • Mobile: -2393 

On Jan 3, 2021, at 11 :11 AM, Andrew Pappas <APappas@azleg.gov> wrote : 

Thanks, John. Happy new year to you, too! I'm trying to coordinate schedules on this end. I'll 
let you know when I have a better sense of our availability. Look forward to talking soon. 

Andrew 

Andrew G. Pappas 
General Counsel 
Arizon-ous of Representatives 
Direct • 5544 • Mobil!:!14•*393 

On Jan 3, 2021 , at 10:43 AM, Eastman, John 

Andrew, 

Happy New Year. 

I'm on a plane today at 2 pm Mountain time, but could do a call before that 
(and will try you just as soon as I'm packed and in the car driving to the 
airport). Or on my layover (4-5:30 MST). Or after I land (8:30 MST or later). 

John 

From: Mark Finchem <markfinchem@me.com> 
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 8:46 AM 
To: Eastman, John <a■■■■■■■■I; apappas@azleg .gov 
Subject: Re: Arizona subpoenas 

External Message 

Good morning Mr. Eastman. I have asked our House Counsel, Andrew Pappas, to 
take a call with you to discuss constitutional supremeness and the interaction of of 
state and federal constitutions. 

To help speed the conversation along since time is of the essence , Mr. Pappas can 
be reached at 520-404-2393. I am sure that Mr. Eastman would be delighted to have 
the Speaker and Mr. Toma join the call . I am simply making the ask and introduction. 

Rep. Mark Finchem, LD-11 
Arizona House of Representatives 
520-808-7340 

On January 1, 2021 at 10:46 AM, "Eastman, John" 
wrote: 

Dear Rep. Finchem: 

First, Happy New Years . 

Second, allow me to introduce myself. I'm counsel of record for 
President Trump in two matters that have been filed in the Supreme 
Court - motion to intervene in the Texas original action that was 
unfortunately dismissed, and a cert petition challenging three 
decisions of the Pennsylvania Supreme Court. 

Bill Olson gave me your contact info. Sorry to trouble you on the 
holiday, but I'm trying to ascertain the status of the legislative 
subpoenas that were issued to Maricopa County. 

Best regards, 

Chapman003585 



John Eastman 
1983 

NOTE: This email originated from outside Chapman 's network. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know content is safe. 

Chapman003586 
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